
Lot 1. Item 4 
 
Question: What type of tape backup requested: tape drive, tape autoloader or tape 
library? In case of tape library how many drives and slots should be installed? 
 
Answer: According to ITB specifications: Tape library cartridges min 5 x 3TB which 
means minimum 5 slots. 
 
Question: Regarding Software for data protection included: 
What servers and what applications should be backuped (all listed in Lot 2 or some 
additional)? Is it planned to use SAN data files? 
 
Answer: Listed in Lot 2.  No SAN data files are planned for use. 
 
Lot 2. Item 3. 
 
Question: Are the client licences Microsoft Windows Server 2008 CAL for User or 
Device? 
 
Answer: For user 
  
LOT 3. Item 1 
  
Question: 
Requirements states the following : 
·         min. 2 x EHWIC slots 
·         min. 2 x Double-wide EHWIC slots 
  
EHWIC is proprietary term/equipment of Cisco. This limits number of participants to 
a single vendor. 
The same situation is with the following requirement:  min. 1 x Service Module slots 
 
Answer: 
National Bureau of Statistics has developed its standards for its IT system, and has 
installed network based equipment with these specifications.  As an upgrade for the 
existing system one more equipment with the same specs is needed. Due 
consideration to these facts has been given at splitting the requirements into Lots. 


